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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 7:58 AM


To: Howard Brown


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Boring, Susan


Subject: ROC on LTO schedule, combined


Howard--Attached is the combined scheduled, as discussed yesterday. This will be the combined, almost one


stop shop. Some details won't be there, like co-leads, etc., but those are details we can flip to the other


spreadsheet to find. I did what I could to combine all, checked some to make sure they made sense, but could


use your eyes for more of that.


Cathy and Susan--FYI on status.


I plan on sending to Barb to have it projected during the 11:30 a.m. ROC on LTO team meeting so folks know


this is in progress and to remind everyone of the status to date.


Now, looking at it, Barb is the coordinator for most/all sections, and given her current responsibilities, it doesn't


make sense, but then again, as lead biologist, she does need to review and informally clear all.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
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